1944 OCTOBER VOL. 2

No.

SPECIAL EVENTS

Oct.

1 9:30 A.M. Ward Teachers 12:00 Noon Fast Meeting

7:30 P.M. Ward Genealogy Committee

9:00 P.M. South Ogden Stake Dance Weber College

15 11:00 A.M. 100% Sunday at Sunday School

Stake Sealing day at the 16 All Day Salt Lake Temple

22 10:00 A.M. Sunday School and Primary Faculty Meeting

Work Day at the Storehouse 25 All Day

9:00 P.M. Eight Stake Dance - White City Ballroom

Stake Temple Excursion to 30 All Day Salt Lake Temple

Party

COME TO CHURCH. ATTEND EVERY MEETING. IT IS YOUR DUTY. IT IS THE BEST WAY POSSIBLE TO HONOR YOUR FATHER IN HEAVEN.

TARDINESS: Have you noticed how many people are coming late to meetings? Let all of us put forth a greater and bigger effort to be on time. Get up a few minutes earlier or let some less important thing go so that you can be on time. Being late interrupts. Let's put a stop to it.

BUDGET: The Bishopric wishes to thank all of those who helped in any way with the Budget drive. Everyone cooperated with a willing spirit and it went over one hundred per cent. Thank you, members, and thank you, workers.

WARD TEACHERS: Can you feel right in neglecting your job? WE are 20% below the Stake average and it looks pretty bad. The families of the ward are waiting for your monthly call. Don't disappoint them. Make a little more effort and get your teaching done. Let's try and get nearer the top and have a better average.

SACRAMENT MEETINGS: This is the time to thank all of the people who have been attending our Sacrament meetings. Our attendance has increased so much that we are 10% higher than the Stake average. is good. Let's keep up the good work and encourage more to come.

REGULAR EVENTS

Sunday 9:30 A.M. Priesthood 11:00 A.M. Sunday School 7:30 P.M. Sacrament Meeting

2:00 P.M. Relief Society Thursday 1st Thursday, 1:30 Teachers' Message, Eliza Hoggan 2:00 Theology, Edna Buss 2nd Thursday - Work Day 3rd Thursday - Literature, Violet Grix 4th Thursday - Social Science 4:00 P.M. Primary

7:30 P.M. Mutual

SUNDAY SCHOOL: On the 15th of this month every member of the ward is to be account-9:00 P.M. 26th and 18th Ward Hallowe'en ed for in Sunday School. It is 100% Sunday and everyone is encouraged to come and help put it over 100%. Teachers, officers and members please be there or have a plausable excuse.

> Because of General Conference on the 8th all adult members will be excused from Sunday School to listen to the radio. A class will be held for all those wishing to come to Sunday School.

PRIMARY: There has been a change in the officers of the Primary. Sister Helen Jensen replaces Sister Hannah Barnes as 1st Counselor and Sister Aura Carr replaces Verda Holt as Secretary. We thank the resigning officers and welcome the new ones.

The Primary is going to sponsor a Carnival and Bazaar. The date and time will be announced. All the ward members are invited. Let's go and have a good time participating in the activities. There will be a fish pond, candy sales, and all kinds of games to make your evening an enjoyable one. Let's help the Primary out.

Mothers, please send your children to Primary. They will get a training that can't be equaled anywhere else.

MUTUAL: Now that it is fall and all our summer activities are over we can find our entertainment by going to Mutual. Everyone is invited to attend the weekly meetings and take an active part. Besides the brilliant classes for the young there is a class which will be very inspiring to all. Please attend your mutual and bring someone with you.

FROM THE PULPIT

The following is the list of names of our boys in the Service as far as we know. If anyone has been missed, please contact Sister Ena Barnes and give her the name and address.

Bill Barrett Melvin Barrett Jack H. Barrett Ellis M. Bingham Ernest J. Bingham Walter Bingham Keith Barton Earl Burton Darrell Butcher Jack Butcher Dan Bradshaw Dean Brown Lane Compton Merlin Compton Ivan Cluff Leonard V. Call Gerald Call Norman Call Royal Coburn Milo Coburn George R. Doxey, Jr. Rollo Robinson Charles T. Doman Glenn Evans Kenneth Gunnerson Rith I. Gale John Gerritsen Hugh C. Garner Jack Gibbons H. Tracy Hall Vern Harrop Dean Hansen Frank Hazen Ralph W. Hartman Shirl Holmes LeVere Holmes Lois Holmes Clyde B. Hyer Howard Hoggan Melvin Hoggan James G. Hogge Q. M. Hunsaker

Wayne Healy Don Jones John P. Koster, Jr. Louis C. Kjar Spencer P. Loughton Blaine T. Larsen Herbert W. Lane Robert P. Morris Seth H. Malan Harvey J. Malan De Mar Manwaring Vernon C. Newman Ray Neuteboom Grant Neuteboom Harvey Neuteboom Walter W. Owens Weston Porter Vernon E. Peterson Larkin Patterson Vaun Cuigley W. Earl Read, Jr. Gordon Swan Eldon Stringfellow Thomas J. Stewart Carl Taylor David Stephens John P. White Artennis Weese Wayne Watson Jack Watson Roy West Austin Wilson Vernal Wardell Harold B. Watkins George W. Wright C. Eugene Wright Donald E. Wright John R. Witteveen Don Yeaman

This list is given for a purpose. Pick out a name of one of them and write a letter to him. Keep this list and write a letter to a fellow once a month. More if you can.

PAY YOUR TITHES AND FAST OFFERINGS PROMPTLY EVERY MONTH.

Adam S. Bennion:

The Church in and of itself cannot make you strong. You become strong through what you put into it.

The key to power is:

- 1. Wonderful People
- 2. Wonderful Program
- 3. Above all others, the Priesthood of God.

Nobody joined our church because it would be easy. The thing that keeps most men small is the habit of looking for easy things.

Pay tribute to Brigham Young because he led the people across the plains, but a greater thing was to send out the colonies.

Get a Diary and come across the plains with our pioneers.

Latter-day Saints are the best people in the world.

A Church of Activity puts all to work. If we as brothers fulfill our duty as members of the Priesthood we will have that strange power.

There was a man who said he didn't have anything to talk about and took thirty-five minutes to prove it.

Does the church exist to build one man, or to build the members?

William S. Wright:

If we make religion our business, God will make it our blessing.

Man without religion is like a horse without a bridle.

Albert E. Bowen:

Children won't wait. They are growing all the time.

Parental delinquency comes before juvenile delinquency.

Mothers of tender-aged children should stay home and tend those children.

What good will it do a parent if he gains the world and loses his own child? Your parents are your best friends.

Blaine Larsen:

The Lord has protected me. The Lord spoke and told me to take off my glasses. I did. The ship took off and a few minutes later crashed and burned. and three are in the hospital. I, alone, was able to carry on. The Lord is protecting our boys.

THE BEST WAY POSSIBLE TO BE HAPPY IS TO DO SOMETHING FOR THE CHURCH.